GO

#$MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Finance Committee
FROM: Rich Olson, City Manager
Sarah E. Blanchard, Director of Finance
DATE: March 20, 2017
REF: Consideration — Adoption of Various Budget Amendments
BACKGROUND:

Consideration regarding adoption of budget amendments for the following is requested for
accounting purposes:

1) To record additional funds for Tanglewood Parkway Underground Distribution
Project.

2) To record additional funds for Road Street Water and Sewer Main Replacement
Project.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, recommend that the City Council adopt the attached budget amendments as
presented.



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Elizabeth City that the following
amendments be made to the annual budget ordinance for fiscal year ending
June 30, 2017:

SECTION 1. That the Electric Fund Retained Earnings Appropriated (303990.0000) and
Tanglewood Capital Improvements (308300.7314) be increased by
$151,355.

(To record additional funds for Tanglewood Parkway Underground Distribution Project.)

SECTIONIl. That the Transfer from Water and Sewer Fund (473970.1000) and Road
Street Capital Improvement Fund (476616.7300) be increased by $55,000.

That the Water & Sewer Fund Retained Earnings Appropriated
(313990.0000) and Transfer to Road Street Capital Improvement Project
(318280.9102) be increased by $55,000.

(To record additional funds for Road Street Water and Sewer Main Replacement Project.)

ADOPTED, this 27" day of March 2017.

Joseph W. Peel
Mayor

Vivian D. White, CMC/NCCMC
City Clerk



